LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: WEDNESDAY, 1 MARCH 2017
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 10.30 A.M.
AGENDA
1. Crown Hotel, 239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe (Pages 1 - 63)

Application for the Review of the Premise Licence
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
(1) Membership
Councillors Claire Cozler (Chairman), June Ashworth and Alan Biddulph
(i) Queries regarding this Agenda
Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone: (01524) 582068 or email

jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk.

SUSAN PARSONAGE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Tuesday, 21 February 2017.



Page 1 Agenda Item 1

LICENSING ACT SUB COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003
Premise Licence Review — Crown Hotel,
239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe

Determination of Application for the Review of the
Premise Licence
15t March 2017

Report of Licensing Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable members to determine an application for a review of a Premise Licence under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 submitted by Police Constable Andrew Taylor on

behalf of the Chief Constable of the Lancashire Constabulary.

The report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application from Lancashire
Constabulary for the review of the premise licence and any submissions made by the
premises licence holder.

In accordance with Section 52 (3) and (4) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Sub-
Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence.

The matter for decision, therefore, is which, if any, of these steps should be taken.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a
premises licence or club premises certificate.



1.2

1.3

14

15

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Page 2

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review
the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

The Chief Constable of Lancashire Constabulary has submitted an application for
review of a premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003. The
application relates to the Crown Hotel, 239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe. A
copy of the application is at Appendix No.1. The grounds for submitting the review
are based on three of the four licensing objectives, namely:

o The prevention of crime and disorder;
o The promotion of public safety;
o The prevention of public nuisance.

A copy of the premises licence for the Crown Hotel is attached at Appendix No. 2.
This licence was granted to the premises on 24" November 2005.

In accordance with the relevant Regulations, the parties have been given Notice of
the Hearing. A copy of the Notice is attached for Members’ attention at Appendix No.
3.

Legal background to Review Application

Under Section 51 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority or other
person may apply to the licensing authority for the review of a licence.

The grounds for review must relate to one or more of the licensing objectives and as
Members will be aware, these are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

O O O O

An application for review must be copied to the premises licence holder and to the
responsible authorities. Once such an application is received, the licensing authority
must place a notice at the premises, and there is then a period of 28 days during
which representations may be made to the licensing authority.

A copy of the notice which was displayed at the premises during the 28 day period is
attached at Appendix No. 4. Licensing Enforcement Officers made occasional checks
throughout the 28 day period to satisfy that the notice was still in place.

Members are reminded that representations can either be in support of or against an
application for review of a premises licence. The representation must relate to the
likely impact of the grant of the licence in relation to one or more of the four licensing
objectives, namely:

Public safety;

The prevention of crime and disorder;
The protection of children from harm;
Prevention of public nuisance.

O O O O



2.5

3.0

3.1

Page 3

No further representations were received during the statutory 28 day period either
supporting the application for a review of the premises licence or opposing the
application.

Background information provided by Licensing Authority

On 10" January 2017, the licensing authority received an application for review of a
premises licence under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 from Police Constable
Andrew Taylor (2338) on behalf of the Chief Constable of Lancashire Constabulary in
respect of the Crown Hotel, 239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe.

Following an incident that occurred at the premises on New Year's Eve and
subsequently spilled outside onto the street, which is referred to in their application,
Police contend that three of the licensing objectives have been compromised
bringing in to question the manner in which the premises is being run by the licence
holder and designated premises supervisor.

On 23" January 2017, the licensing authority received a transcript of an interview
Police undertook with Liam Broster who is Designated Premises Supervisor at the
Crown Hotel and who was on duty at the premises on the evening the incident
occurred. This is attached at Appendix No. 5.

Furthermore, on 1%t February 2017, the Police submitted additional witness
statements taken following the incident, together with CCTV images from the Crown
Hotel and body-camera images from Police Officers who had attended the premises
at the time, and these are attached at Appendix No. 6

Government Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation
to areview hearing following a representation involving Crime and Disorder

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the
premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what
steps should be taken in connection with the premises licence for the promotion of
the crime prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal
activity or associated problems may be taking place, or have taken place, despite the
best efforts of the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite
full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances,
the licensing authority is still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the
problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not those of
the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act
1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music,
which does considerable damage to the industries affected;

for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;
by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;
as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;



Page 4

for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot
lawfully be employed as a result of a condition on that person’s leave to enter;

for unlawful gambling; and
for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement
agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures
effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the
licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective is being
undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that
revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously
considered.

3.2  Government Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
the prevention of Public Nuisance, the promotion of Public Safety and prevention
of Crime and Disorder is attached at Appendix No. 7 to this report.

3.3  The relevant parts of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy are set out at
Appendix No. 8

34 Natural Justice and Human Rights

Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must
also consider human rights implications.

In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

Consideration also needs to be given to the right to respect for private and family life
and home, contained within Article 8, although this is a qualified right, and
interference is permitted where this is in accordance with the law, or is necessary in a
democratic society in the interests of public safety or the prevention of crime and
Protocol provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions, although again this right is qualified in the public interest.

4.0 Conclusion

Members should consider the application for review of the premises licence and any
steps it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial Services have not been consulted as there are no financial implications.




Page 5

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Legal implications are contained within the report, In accordance with Section 181 and
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003, the parties have a right of appeal to the magistrates
court within 21 days

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: David Eglin
Telephone: 01524 582387

None E-mail: deglin@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: DWE




Page 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14 Appendix 2

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLWAQ347

Part 1 - Premises Detalls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Crown Hotel (inc Pebbles Restaurant)
239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4BJ. Telephone 01524-831841

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday-Saturday 23:00 00:00
Sunday 23:00 23:30
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday-Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Dexland Ltd
6 Mount Avenue, Bare, Morecambe, LA4 6DJ.
Telephone 01524 831841

29 ey, 2011 DO ORRREAORARE e,  prsomosmssens page sors


jglenton
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2

jglenton_1
Typewritten Text
   


Page 15

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLWAQ347

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Dexland Ltd 03877164

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Liam BROSTER
Flat 1, 2 Skipton Street, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4BJ.
Telephone 07727 203585 (daytime)

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PAQ772 Issued by Lancaster

29 ey, 2011 DO OGRREAORARE v, prsomosmssens pagezors



Page 16

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence
LAPLWAQ347

ANNEXES

Embedded Conditions

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.

In this condition, permitted hours means:

a) On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, 10.00 hours to 23.00
hours

b) On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve, 12.00 hours (nhoon) to 22.30 hours

¢) On Good Friday, 12.00 hours (noon) to 22.30 hours

d) On Christmas Day, 12.00 hours (noon) to 15.00 hours and 19.00 hours to 22.30 hours

e) On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 11.00 hours to 23.00 hours

f) On New Year’s Eve on a Sunday, 12.00 hours (noon) to 22.30 hours

g) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’'s Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, 00.00 hours
(midnight) on 31st December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,

c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises
by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person
residing in the licensed premises;

e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol
so ordered,

f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of
alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members
of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by
persons so supplied; or

j) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of
the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the
liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

Credit Sales

29 ey, 2011 DO ORRREARRAR . i, rorsomoseminear page sors



Page 17

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAOQ347

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied,
except alcohol sold or supplied with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed
with the meal and paid for together with the meal

Supper Hours Certificate (s68)

Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out above and on Christmas day,
between 15.00 hours and 19.00 hours to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the
premises usually set apart (the area hatched on the plan annexed hereto) for the service of such persons
and for consumption by such a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other
purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply

NO Children’s Certificate
No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted hours unless
one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.
C) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises that is

not a bar and to or from some part of the premises where there is no other convenient means
of access or egress.
d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended to
be used bona fide for any purpose to which holding of the licence is ancillary.
In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of intoxicating
liguor. However, an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of
table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals

Re residents
Suitable non-alcoholic beverages, including drinking water, shall be equally available for consumption
with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed premises.
The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of habitually providing for reward board and
lodging including breakfast and one other at least of the customary main meals.
Intoxicating liquor shall be sold/supplied only to:

a) Residents in the hotel and their bona fide guests

b) For consumption off the premises when supplied with a substantial meal supplied in lieu of

the customary main meal at midday or in the evening or both. There are no other off sales

There shall be afforded in the premises for persons provided with board and lodging for reward adequate
sitting accommodation in a room not used or to be used for
a) sleeping accommodation; or
b) the service of substantial refreshment; or
c) the supply or consumption of alcohol

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises the supply of alcohol
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

29 ey, 2011 DO ORRREARRAR . i, rorsomoseminearpage eors




Page 18

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAOQ347

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(2) The supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading
or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children:

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -

() the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring

29 ey, 2011 DO ORRREARRAR . i, rorsomoseminearpage sore




Page 19

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAOQ347

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it
is reasonably available.

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided
All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)

Conditions on previous licence(s)

There shall be no change in style of operation from that initially represented

The venue will become active members of the pub watch scheme

There shall be no "Sky" television entertainment an no large screen broadcasts

There shall be no disc jockey, and music shall be by way of jukeboxes or background music
controlled by members of staff, except for live performers

5. CCTV cameras are to be installed covering the outside and inside of the premises after consultation
with the police. Tapes shall be kept for 31 days and be made available to the police for evidential
purposes. The system will record round the clock and the time and date of the recording will appear on
the tape

PR

Non standard timings

Alcohol may be sold or supplied for one hour following the hours set out above and on Christmas day,
between 15.00 hours and 19.00 hours to persons taking table meals in the premises in a part of the
premises usually set apart (the area hatched on the plan annexed hereto) for the service of such persons
and for consumption by such a person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal. For other
purposes or in other parts of the premises the hours set out above shall continue to apply

29 ey, 2011 DO RO i, rorsomoseminear pagesors



Page 20

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence

LAPLWAOQ347

75 e 2011 OO TR e LAPLWAGSATISIZNT  Page T of9



Page 21

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLWAOQ347

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Crown Hotel (inc Pebbles Restaurant)
239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe, Lancashire, LA4 4BJ. Telephone 01524-831841

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday-Saturday 23:00 00:00
Sunday 23:00 23:30
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday-Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sunday 10:00 22:30

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Dexland Ltd
6 Mount Avenue, Bare, Morecambe, LA4 6DJ.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Dexland Ltd 03877164

29 ey, 2011 OO TR e APLUROSTAIZL]  Page 8 of S



Page 22

Health and Housing
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Dalton Square

e CITY COUN(

Tel: (01524) 582000
email: licensing@lancaster.gov.uk

Premises Licence Summary
LAPLWAOQ347

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Liam BROSTER

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

29 ey, 2011 OO TR e APLUROSTAIZL]  Page 0o S



Page 23

Appendix 3

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 AND THE LICENSING ACT 2003 (HEARINGS)
REGULATIONS 2005

NOTICE OF HEARING

To: The Applicant: Chief Constable of Lancashire Constabulary

The Licence Holder: Dexland Limited

THE LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL, AS LICENSING AUTHORITY, HEREBY GIVES
YOU NOTICE that a hearing before a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Act
Committee to consider a request for a review of the licence under Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of premises known as Crown Hotel, 239 Marine Road
Central, Morecambe, LA4 4BJ, will take place on the 1st March 2017 at Lancaster
Town Hall, commencing at 10.30 a.m.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT each party as listed above is required to give to the
Licensing Authority by no later than five working days before the day of the hearing a
notice in writing stating whether that party intends to attend or be represented at the
hearing, and whether he or she considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

AND TAKE NOTICE THAT if a party wishes any other person (other than the person
he/she intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
given by that party and referred to in the preceding paragraph must contain a request
for permission for such other person to appear at the hearing, and must set out
details of the name of that person and a brief description of the point or points on
which that person may be able to assist in connection with the matter to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

GIVEN this 15" day of February 2017 by the Lancaster City Council as Licensing
Authority.



Page 24

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING

1. Right of attendance, assistance and representation

A party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or be represented by any
person, whether or not that person is legally qualified.

The hearing will generally take place in public. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing, taking part in public. In such circumstances, a party and any person
assisting or representing a party may be treated as a member of the public. The
Sub-Committee will exclude the public (and the parties and their representatives)
during the decision making process.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in its opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing, and may refuse to permit
that person to return, or permit him to return only on such conditions as the Sub-
Committee may specify. However, such a person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any information which he would have
been entitled to give orally had he not been required to leave.

2. Representations and Supporting Information
At the hearing a party shall be entitled to:

(a) Give further information as applicable in response to a point upon which notice
has been given to that party that clarification is required. (Note — if such
clarification is required from a party this will have been indicated in the Notice of
Hearing).

(b) Question any other party, but only if given permission by the Sub-Committee; and
(c) Address the Sub-Committee
3. Failure of Parties to attend the Hearing

If a party has given notice that he does not intend to attend or be represented at a
hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing, the
Sub-Committee may, where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest,
adjourn the hearing to a specified date, or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. If
the hearing proceeds in a party’s absence, the Sub-Committee will consider and give
appropriate weight to the application, representation or notice given by that party in
their absence.

4. Representations and Evidence

A party who wishes to rely on information or documentary evidence that has not been
submitted in advance of the issue of the Notice of Hearing should ensure that such
information or evidence, together with sufficient copies for all the parties, is submitted
to the Licensing Manager at least 7 days before the day of the hearing.



Page 25

Parties are reminded that documentary or other information submitted on the day of
the hearing may only be taken into account with the consent of all the other parties.

A party who wishes to produce audio/visual evidence should make such evidence
available as soon as practical, and should give a minimum of two clear working days
notice to the Licensing Manager to facilitate arrangements for the appropriate
equipment to be available at the hearing.

5. Procedure
A summary of the procedure that will normally be followed at the hearing is enclosed.

It should be noted that this is a general procedure intended to cover matters that will
normally be applicable at all hearings.

However, depending on the circumstances of each individual case, it is recognised
that other issues may need to be considered as preliminary points at the hearing.
These may include (but are not limited to):

- Whether to proceed in the absence of a party

- Whether to admit new documents/information submitted at the hearing

- Whether it is in the public interest to exclude members of the public from the
hearing or any part of the hearing (other than the decision making process)

- Whether any party wished to withdraw representations previously submitted

6. Special Needs

Any person who intends to attend a hearing and who has special needs, for example
in connection with access, language, hearing or vision, should inform the Licensing
Manager as soon as practical prior to the day of the hearing, so that appropriate
provision or arrangements may be made.



Page 26

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED AT HEARINGS TO WHICH THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 (HEARINGS) REGULATIONS 2005 APPLY

The Chairman will introduce the Members and the Legal Adviser and Democratic
Support Officer.

The Chairman will ask the parties to introduce themselves and any persons with
them.

The Chairman will confirm that there is no reason why any of the three sub-
committee Members should not participate in this matter.

The Chairman will confirm that this is a discussion led by the authority, that any
guestions should generally be put through the Chairman, and that cross-
examination will only be permitted if the Sub-Committee considers that it is
necessary.

The Chairman will ask the parties if they have any requests to cross-examine,
and such requests will be considered by the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests from the parties for permission for
another person to appear at the hearing.

The Chairman will explain to the parties that the procedure to be followed will be
the published one (unless the circumstances of the case require the normal
procedures to be varied) — that is,

- that the Licensing Manager (or his representative) will introduce the details of
the application, the reason for the hearing, and the documentation,

- that each party making representations will address the sub-committee in turn
and will call other persons where permission has been given

- that the applicant/licence holder will present his case and will call other
persons where permission has been given

- that Members may ask questions of all parties and persons

- that questions from the parties must be directed through the Chairman unless
cross-examination has been permitted under 4 above

- that all parties will have the opportunity to make a closing statement, with the
applicant/licence holder having the final word

- that the Sub-Committee will withdraw to make its decision and formulate the
reasons for the decision in private, and will ask its Legal Adviser and the
Democratic Support Officer to join it in order to assist in documenting the
decision and the reasons, or to provide clarification on any point. The decision
will be announced in public and confirmed in writing. (In certain
circumstances, the decision may not be made on the same day as the
hearing). In the event that the Legal Adviser has been asked for clarification
on any point then the point raised and the advice given will be declared to all
parties.

The Chairman will indicate the maximum period of time each party will be allowed
in which to present their case, and will seek comments from the parties before
the Sub-Committee makes its final indication on this point.

The hearing will then proceed following the procedure in 7 above. The Chairman
will arrange for reasonable comfort breaks throughout the hearing.



Page 27 Appendix 4
NOTICE OF AN APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF
PREMISES LICENCE FOR CROWN HOTEL, 239
MARINE ROAD CENTRAL, MORECAMBE

TAKE NOTICE THAT the Chief Constable of
Lancashire Constabulary has applied to Lancaster City
Council (The Licensing Authority), for a Review of the
Premises Licence in respect of the above premises.

The grounds of the application for review as stated by the
Chief Constable are offences under the Licensing Act
2003 and relates to the following licensing objectives:-

Prevention of crime and disorder; public safety &
Prevention of public nuisance

Any interested parties or responsible authorities may
make representations on this application to the Licensing
Authority, and any such representations should be
submitted in writing by the 7" February 2017 to The
Licensing Manager, Health & Housing, Town Hall,
Dalton Square, Lancaster, LA1 1PJ or by email to
licensing@lancaster.gov.uk.

The full application may be viewed at Town Hall, Dalton
Square, Lancaster, between 10.00 & 12.00 and 14.00 &
16.00 Monday — Friday.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, to knowingly or recklessly make a
false statement in connection with an application, and the
maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary
conviction for the offence is £5000.

Dated this 10th day of January 2017
Wendy Peck, Licensing Manager, Lancaster Town Hall


jglenton_2
Typewritten Text

jglenton_3
Typewritten Text

jglenton_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4


Page 28

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 32

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 53

,_ - . Appendix 7
2. The licensing objectives

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should lock to the police as the main source of advice on crime and
disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

2.2 in the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with
the Security Industry Authority (“SIA") as far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that doot supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include making
specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in conjunction
with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the provision of
requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people who are
drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring
that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder. For
example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately outside
the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime
generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for the
prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers. But any
condition may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the
precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

24 The inclusion of radio links and ring-reund phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a
rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

25 Conditions relating fo the management competency of designated premises supervisors
should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be the responsibility
of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing authority, to ensure
that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and appropriately trained.
The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will usually be responsible for
the day to day management of the premises by the premises licence holder, including the
prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare
circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with
particular premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and
disorder and public safety.

6 1 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003




Page 54

Public safety

2.6 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises,
as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concemns the safety of people using
the relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in other legisiation.
Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcoho! consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol
poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder
objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety
condition could incidentally benefit a person’s heaith more generally, but it should not be
the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority's powers (be
ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence
or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

2.7 A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may include:
+ Fire safety;

+ Ensuring appropriate access for emergency.services such as ambulances;

+ Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see
paragraph 2.4 above);

» Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first aid
kits;

» Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

« Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

+ Ensuring appropriate {imits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see paragraphs
2.11-2.12, and Chapter 10; and

. Cohsidering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph 2.3
above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

2.8 The measures that are appropriate fo promote public safety will vary between premises
and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in Chapter 8 (8.33-
8.41), applicants shouid consider when making their application which steps it is
appropriate {o take to promote the public safety objective and demonstrate how they
achieve that.

Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

2.9 Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measures that may assist include:

« Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe
transportation home; and

« Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and
from the premises and in car parks.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 1 7




Page 55

Maintenance and repair

210 Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public or for
employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature of certain
equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a licensing condition
to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be permissible to require
as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks on this equipment to
be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these checks to be retained
by the premises licence holder or club provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a
requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be permissible for ficensing authorities,
if they receive relevant representations from responsible authorities or any other persons,
to attach conditions which require equipment of particular standards to be maintained on
the premises. Responsible authorities — such as heaith and safety authorities — should
therefore make their expectations clear in this respect to enable prospective licence
holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and club operating schedules.

Safe capacities

211 "Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion of public
safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example, If a capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to reproduce it in
a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which conflict
with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has been imposed through
other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it appropriate for a new capacity to
be attached to the premises which would apply at any material time when the licensable
activities are taking place and make representations 1o that effect. For example, in certain
circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in preventing disorder, as overcrowded
venues can increase the risks of crowds becoming frustrated and hostile,

212  The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the premises at
any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue authority under the
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application for a premises licence
or club premises certificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity where the
applicant wishes to take advantage of the special provisions set out in section 177 of the
2003 Act!, the applicant should conduct their own risk assessment as to the appropriate
capacity of the premises. They should send their recommendation to the fire and rescue

authority which will consider it and decide what the “permitted capacity” of those premises
should be.

213 Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any premises, but does not
' extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or wrestling entertainment.

Public nuisance

2.14  The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. lt is therefore important that in considering the promotion of
this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may he

* 8 177 of the 2003 Act now only applies to performances of dance.

8 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003




R U T L BN ST 2 Lt 50 R

2.156

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

Page 56

disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxicus smells and lifter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may
include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and warking in the area of the licensed premises.
Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust,
odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to heatith.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the
levels of nhoise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure
such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons
are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated
measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate
sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to
live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment
activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 15). Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics

of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the
community, such as five music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and
install and are likely 1o be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should he one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation

may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional
conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should
normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period for
people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning
when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping.
This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between

11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the

premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers
enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside
premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself

give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authotities and
responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social
behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonabie

for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant representations, that
requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building encouraging
patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at
designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of peaple
living nearby to a peaceful night,

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 1 9




Page 57

Protection of children from harm

2.21

222

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also consider
the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking licensing functions.

The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to children.
Conditions relating to the access of children where aicohol is sold and which are
appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions resfricting the access of children to premises should be sfrongly considered in
circumstances where:

» adult entertainment is provided;

+ amember or members of the current management have been convicted for serving
alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking {other than in the
context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming
beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during a table meal);

» it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;
« there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

+ in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises.

It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at certain -
times on premises but not at other times. For example, premises may operate as a

café bar during the day providing meals for families but also provide entertainment

with a sexual content after 8.00pm. It is not possible to give an exhaustive list of what
amounts to entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature. Applicants, responsible .
authorities and licensing authorities will need to consider this point carefully. This would
broadly include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-, table- or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism,
or entertainment involving strong and offensive language.

Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activities and times

at which the events would take place o help determine when it is not appropriate for
children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given to the proximity of
premises to schools and youth clubs so that applicants take appropriate steps to ensure
that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to events at their premises, is not
displayed at a fime when children are likely to be near the premises.

Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps fo be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities taking place
on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age verification, other
conditions relating fo the protection of children from harm can include:

« restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

+ restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

10 1 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003




13.0

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 58

Appendix 8

Prevention of public nuisance

The most obvious aspect of public nuisance is noise. The primary source of noise is
amplified music, either uncontained outdoors or emanating from premises, which do
not have sufficient measures in place to contain the sound. Late at night or in the early
hours of the morning, individuals shouting in the street or groups of people talking in
an animated fashion generate a substantial level of noise and in some cases this is
aggravated by offensive language.

As customers leave licensed premises, the sound of their conversation can disturb
residents. Potentially greater problems arise when customers congregate or
accumulate outside the licensed premises. However, it is clear that the person in
control of the premises has a responsibility to ensure that disturbance to residents and
businesses is kept to a minimum.

In considering licence applications where relevant representations are received, the
Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and disorder having regard to all the circumstances of the
application. When addressing public nuisance, the applicant should identify any
particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the objective to
prevent public nuisance, taking account of the location, size and likely clientele of the
premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such steps as are
required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s operating
schedule, and may include:

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent noise and vibration
escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation equipment and
human voices. Such measures may include the installation of soundproofing, air
conditioning, noise limitation devices and keeping windows closed during specified
hours.

The steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure
that the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent public nuisance
The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent disturbance by patrons
arriving at or leaving the premises, for example warning signs at exits, and warning
announcements within the premises, and the use of door supervisors to pass on
the message

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to prevent queuing, or if queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from neighbouring premises, or otherwise
manage and monitor the queue to prevent disturbance of obstruction, and to
prevent patrons congregating outside the premises.

The implementation of a last admission time, and how the last admission time
relates to the closing time of the premises

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to manage queues so that
patrons who will not gain admission before any last admission time are advised
accordingly

The steps the applicant has taken to reduce queuing outside the premises and to
minimise the length of time people have to queue at the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to advise patrons that they will not be admitted
if they are causing a disturbance, and the steps taken to implement a procedure
for banning patrons who continually leave or arrive at the premises in a manner
which causes a public nuisance or disturbance.



13.4

13.5

Page 59

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the effect of
parking on local residents.

The arrangements the applicant has made or proposes to make for security lighting
at the premises, and the steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take to
ensure that lighting will not cause a nuisance to residents.

Whether there is sufficient provision for public transport for patrons, for example
the provision of a free phone taxi service or other arrangements with taxi
companies, and whether information is provided to patrons about the most
appropriate routes to the nearest transport facilities.

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises or traffic flow from the
premises are likely to disturb local residents.

Whether routes to and from the premises pass residential premises.

Whether other appropriate measures to prevent nuisance have been taken, such
as the use of CCTV or the employment of an adequate number of licensed door
supervisors.

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal drugs,
including any search and disposal procedures.

The procedures in place for ensuring that no customer leaves with bottles or
glasses

If the applicant has previously held a licence within the area of the Council, the
history of any enforcement action arising from those premises.

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or disposal
problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

The steps the applicant has taken or proposes to take in order to ensure that
standards of public decency are maintained in any entertainment provided at the
premises.

If appropriate, whether music is played at a lower level towards the end of the
evening in a “wind down period”.

The applicant’s proposals for the length of time between the last sales of alcohol,
and the closing of the premises

The steps the applicant has taken to prevent noise and other public nuisance from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters or
areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management consent
for smoking e.g. a street or pavement adjacent to the premise

The above list is not intended to be exhaustive, and the applicant should consider all
aspects of the operation that may affect public nuisance.

Since the introduction of the Health Act 2006 the requirement for patrons to go outside
a premises to smoke has caused an increase in the number of noise and anti-social
behaviour complaints received by this and other Councils. It is therefore expected by
the Licensing Authority that the management of licensed premises will ensure that
adequate provision is made to supervise those patrons who leave the premises for a
short time to smoke, having regard to the health and safety of their staff. In certain
cases some form of regular engagement between businesses and residents can lead
to better understanding of the needs of each party and inspire a degree of trust.

The cumulative effects of litter around premises carrying on licensable activities can
amount to public nuisance. The Licensing Authority requires that any premises that
can cause litter, be it from a take away food establishment or cigarette debris left by
its customers, must remove it at regular intervals. At the end of trading, management
of the premises should arrange for a final check of the area immediately outside the
premises, to ensure that no litter, spilled food or cigarette debris is left. In some cases



14.0

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

Page 60

it may be appropriate to impose conditions on licences for take away premises which
require litter bins to be provided or for litter dropped around of the premises to be
collected and removed at regular intervals at the licence holder's expense including
washing away to the gutter any spilled food.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The central concerns of licensing in relation to law and order are acts of violence and
vandalism brought about by consumption of alcohol and the use of licensed premises
as part of a distribution network for illegal drugs.

It is not the function of licensing to impose good practice in the adoption of wider crime
reduction measures, such as those for securing premises outside of trading hours. It
is also not a purpose of licensing to require that measures be put in place to enhance
the opportunities for gathering evidence in relation to crime of a general nature.
However, the Licensing Authority recognises that CCTV cameras at premises have an
important role in preventing crime and disorder.

The Licensing Authority’s starting point is to seek a reduction in crime and disorder
throughout the area, consistent with its statutory duty under section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998. Licences may be granted if applicants can demonstrate that a
positive reduction in crime and disorder will result, or that it will not increase, as a result
of the application being granted.

Where there are relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will generally not
grant a licence where it is likely that the premises will be used for unlawful purposes
or where it is considered that the use of the premises is likely to cause an increase in
crime and disorder in the area or the premises and this cannot be prevented by the
imposition of conditions. When addressing crime and disorder, the applicant should
identify any particular issues which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
objective to prevent crime and disorder, taking account the location, size and likely
clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment (if any) to be provided. Such
steps as are required to deal with these issues should be included within the applicant’s
operating schedule, and may include:

Use of CCTV inside and outside the premises. The Lancashire Constabulary has
produced suggested minimum requirements for CCTV and these are available
from the Lancashire Constabulary or from the Licensing Authority’s
administrative staff

Use of metal detection or other search equipment or procedures

Crime and disorder risk assessment in relation to the proposed activities
Measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs and procedures for
searching customers

Ensuring that all staff are appropriately trained

Ensuring that all staff involved in the management of the premises have the
capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to ensure that
the premises are operated in such a manner as to prevent crime and disorder
Employment of sufficient security staff where appropriate, controlling admission,
monitoring capacity within the premises as a whole and in separate rooms/levels
and patrolling the interior and exterior of the premises (any such staff must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority). The Licensing Authority recognises
that there is a greater need for security staff in some premises than in others.
For example there will be a greater need for security staff in a town centre



14.5

15.0

151

15.2

15.3

Page 61

nightclub than in a village pub. It will be for the applicant to consider the
appropriate number of door staff required for the particular premises.

Ensuring that a register of door staff and their working times is maintained
Participation in Pub Watch, Best Bar None or other relevant schemes and using
radio links/pages as a means of connecting to other licensed premises.

Use of plastic or polycarbonate glasses and bottles, where appropriate, or
toughened glass. Applicants are advised that the Government believes that a
risk-based, rather than blanket, approach to requiring licensed premises to use
safer alternatives is the best way to tackle the problem of glass-related injuries
Wherever possible, agreed protocols with police and other organisations and a
commitment to co-operate and provide such evidence as the Police require.
Adopting the “Night Safe Initiative” and “Safer Clubbing Guide” as statements of
best practice

Following the trade codes of practice, for example BBPA and Portman Group,
and not carrying out any irresponsible drinks promotions

Providing a suitable environment for customers having regard to the activities
going on in the premises, in particular appropriate levels of seating

Ensuring that there are sufficient transport facilities available to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

Maintaining an incident log

The steps the applicant has taken to prevent crime and disorder issues from
occurring in any open air parts of the premises, beer gardens, smoking shelters
or areas that are used on an ad-hoc basis by patrons with the management
consent for smoking, due to location, control within and management of such
areas.

It should be noted that this list is not intended to be exhaustive. It may be appropriate
for the applicant to consider other steps. Equally, the Licensing Authority recognises
that not all the items in the list will be applicable to all premises.

Following the receipt of relevant representations, the Licensing Authority will not
normally allow a person to be specified as a designated premises supervisor where
that is likely to undermine the prevention of crime and disorder by reason of that
person’s known past conduct. A person is likely to be considered unsuitable if he has
previous unspent convictions for a relevant offence, notwithstanding that he may have
been granted a personal licence. However, each case would be considered on its own
merits in the light of representations received.

The promotion of public safety

The Act complements but does not seek to duplicate the statutory requirements of
other legislation, which affect those who have responsibility for the conduct of licensed
premises such as the Health and Safety at Work Etc. Act 1974.

One of the things which the licensing system can provide is agreement in advance on
a standard layout for furniture, location of stage, placing of linked seats etc. so that
licensees can be confident about their practical arrangements, provided that they stick
to that way of doing things. With other legislative controls, there may be no official
inspection of the arrangements made, unless there is an investigation when something
has gone wrong.

As a consequence of the many common features of leisure businesses, such as the
operation of door policies, competition for taxis and the interaction with people on the



15.4

15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

Page 62

street late at night, individual premises necessarily function as part of a network of
businesses, sharing information on crime and disorder issues which affect them all.

The Licensing Authority recognises that participation in forums such as Pub Watch and
the proper use of network radios are key to the safe operation of the majority of leisure
businesses. It may be appropriate for an operating schedule to include these practical
matters.

Fire safety requirements are determined principally by specific fire safety legislation.
The overall standard of fire safety is an important consideration in determining the
suitability of premises for licensable activities.

The Licensing Authority will not use the licensing process to secure routine compliance
with fire safety requirements, which arise from other legislation. Nevertheless in
circumstances where fire safety inadequacies indicate that premises pose a risk to the
health and safety to those who enter them and where specific fire safety enforcement
does not provide a sufficient or sufficiently rapid remedy, the Licensing Authority will
take appropriate steps to ensure that the risk is removed including, where appropriate,
and where a review of the licence is requested, revocation of the licence.

In addition the Licensing Authority will also consider and deal with the introduction of
further hazards to public safety as part of an event and the exercise of controls over
occupancy, so that premises can be cleared safely and efficiently, in the event of an
emergency.

Where an applicant identifies an issue with regard to public safety (including fire safety)
which is not covered by existing legislation, the applicant should indicate in the
operating schedule the steps which will be taken to ensure public safety. Depending
on the location, size and likely clientele of the premises, and the type of entertainment
(if any) to be provided, the following issues may be of relevance:

The maximum capacity of the premises, and the arrangements for ensuring that a
capacity limit is not exceeded and for monitoring capacity. This applies to the
premises as a whole and to different rooms or levels within the premises.

Steps taken to ensure that all staff involved in the management of the premises
have the capability, responsibility and training to supervise other staff and to
ensure that the premises are operated in such a manner as to ensure the safety
of the public

The design of the premises and in particular the capability of the structure to bear
the likely loads to be imposed at maximum occupancy.

The structural condition of the premises and state of repair.

The condition of the electrical and gas services, and arrangements for temporary
electrical installations.

The lighting, heating and ventilation systems.

The fire resisting and fire separation properties of the premises.

The means of escape from the premises.

The adequacy of the sanitary arrangements.

The use of flame retardant materials on fixtures and fittings.

The protection and safety of the audience, particularly at any indoor sporting event
or boxing or wrestling entertainment.

The availability of qualified first aiders when the premises are open.

The protection and safety of performers of entertainment.



Page 63

The Licensing Authority will expect the applicant to have carried out a risk assessment
on these matters in producing the operating schedule. The above list is not intended
to be exhaustive, and the Licensing Authority will expect the applicant to have
considered all relevant aspects of the safety and suitability of the premises which are
not dealt with under other legislation, and which are within the control of the applicant.



	Agenda
	1 Crown Hotel, 239 Marine Road Central, Morecambe
	App 1 Section 51 - Application for Review of Licence
	App 2 Premises Licence - Crown Hotel
	App 3 Notice of Hearing - Crown Hotel
	App 4 Premises Notice
	App 5 Police Interview with DPS
	App 6 Police Supporting Documentation
	App 7 Government LO Guidance
	App 8 Relevant Parts of Council's SOLP




